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From: Brown, Frederick 5/{?
“ Sent: . Tuesday, November 24, 2009 11:36 AM ¢
To: Garry, Steven
Cc: Shoop, Undine; Pedersen, Roger; Conatser, Richard; Thorp, John; Cheok, Michael;
‘ Boger, Bruce
Subject: Re: fyi - TMI contamination event
Importance: High

Thanks Steve.

IOEB should be able to help with this.

From: Garry, Steven

To: Brown, Frederick

Cc: Shoop, Undine; Pedersen, Roger; Conatser, Richard ;
Sent: Tue Nov 24 10:16:25 2009

Subject: fyi - TMI contamination event

fyi - The Pennsylvania Gov Rendell is asking the NRC Chairman some quéstions about the TMI
contamination event, and the Chairman needs answers today. The Chairman evidently asked Rg |
John White/Sam Collins for the answers. Rg | is asking us to support getting answers

Questions:

1. What are the notification protocols?

2. How many contamination events are normal?

3. How many workers are exposed (normally)?

4. How many workers dose exceed 2 rem normally?
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From: Shoop, Undine :
' Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 5:03 PM
To: _ Pedersen, Roger; Garry, Steven; Conatser, Richard
Subject: FW: HP issue at TMI 1 ,
Attachments: RE: ACTION: Update on the TMI event int'l interest- so consider an INES rating

From: Brown, Frederick

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 4:40 PM
To: Shoop, Undine

Cc: Cheok, Michael (
Subject: HP issue at TMI 1

Asorry, focused on the reporting rather than the HP aspect

details buried in one or more of the attached.
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